Thurncourt
Community Meeting

Ocean Road Community Centre,
Thurnby Lodge, LE5 2ER
On Monday, 19 March 2012
Starting at 6:00 pm

The meeting will be in two parts

6:00 pm — 6:30 pm 6:30 pm — 8:00 pm
Meet your Councillors and local Get involved in your area and
service providers dealing with:- planning for the future. There will be

presentations and discussions on:
e The Prince’s Trust
e Leicester Partnership NHS e The Prince’s Trust

Trust Community Campaigns e Leicester Partnership NHS
Housing Issues in the Ward Trust Community Campaigns
City Warden Service Housing Issues

City Warden Service

Ward Community Budget
Feedback on Previous
Highways Issues

YOUR community. YOUR voice.

Your Ward Councillors are:

Councillor Luis Fonseca COO

Councillor Rob Wann O

o

Leicester
City Council



INFORMATION FAIR

PLEASE SEE BELOW FOR DETAILS OF SERVICE
REPRESENTATIVES YOU CAN TALK TO AT THIS MEETING

You can raise matters of concern, give opinions and find out information
which may be of use

The Prince’s Trust Leicester Partnership NHS Trust
Find out more about the work of the Community Campaigns
Princes’ Trust Find out more about the range of
activities being undertaken across
the City
Housing Issues City Warden Service
Officers will be at the meeting to Talk to the City Warden about
discuss issues of concerns to issues in the Thurncourt Ward
residents
Police Issues Ward Councillors and General
Talk to your Local Police about Information
issues or raise general queries Talk to your local councillors or
raise general queries

Making Meetings Accessible to All

WHEELCHAIR

Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you
have any concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please
contact the Democratic Services Officer on the details provided.

BRAILLE / AUDIO TAPE — CD / TRANSLATION

If you require this agenda or a particular part of it to be translated or
provided on audio tape, the Democratic Services Officer can organise this
for you (production times will depend on equipment facility availability). In
certain cases, subject to the agreement of the local Councillors,
translation facilities can be provided at the meeting.

INDUCTION LOOPS — HEARING AT MEETINGS

We provide a loop system at every meeting for people with hearing aids. If
you have a hearing aid, please speak to the Democratic Services Officer
at the meeting for further assistance if you think you won’t be able to hear
what’s being discussed. There is also a facility which can help people
hear better if you don’t have a hearing aid but are hard of hearing, again
please speak to the Democratic Services Officer about this.




The first part of the agenda covers formal items which the
Councillors need to deal with to ensure that regulations on
holding meetings are kept to

1. ELECTION OF CHAIR

Members are asked to elect a Chair for the meeting.
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

The first main item on the agenda is Declarations of Interest where Councillors
have to say if there is anything on the agenda they have a personal interest in.
For example if a meeting was due to discuss a budget application put forward
by a community group and one of the Councillors was a member of that group,
they would not be able to take part in the decision on that budget application.

Councillors are asked to declare any interest they may have in the business on
the agenda, and/or indicate that Section 106 of the Local Government Finance
Act 1992 applies to them.

4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING Appendix A

The minutes of the meeting held on 30 January 2012 are attached and
Members are asked to confirm them as a correct record.

This next part of the agenda covers items where input from
you on issues that affect your community is welcomed

5. LEICESTER PARTNERSHIP NHS TRUST
COMMUNITY CAMPAIGNS

Leicestershire Partnership Trust (NHS) is carrying out a range of activities
across the City, including community campaigns around cancer awareness and
cardio vascular disease. Representatives of the Trust have been invited to the
meeting to talk about these activities.

6. THE PRINCE'S TRUST

A representative from Leicestershire Fire and Rescue Service has been invited
to the meeting to present an overview of the service’s work with the Princes’
Trust. Guidance also will be provided on how local young people can become
involved with the Trust.



10.

11.

UPDATE ON POLICE ISSUES

Officers from Leicestershire Constabulary will provide an update on Police
issues in Thurncourt Ward.

CITY WARDEN SERVICE

The City Warden will be present at the meeting to give an update on issues in
Thurncourt Ward.

HOUSING ISSUES

Officers have been invited to the meeting to discuss housing issues. This will
include an update on the programme of works agreed under the Capital
Receipts Initiative.

FEEDBACK ON PREVIOUS HIGHWAY ISSUES

A brief update will be provided on highways issues raised at previous meetings.
WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET 2011/12 Appendix B
Councillors are reminded that they will need to declare any interest they
may have in budget applications, and/or indicate that Section 106 of the

Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.

a) The Members Support Officer will provide an update on the Ward
Community budget for 2011/12; and

b) The following grant applications are submitted for consideration:-

Project: Lunch Club Jubilee Celebration Event

Amount:

Item Estimated / | Request to

Actual Cost | Ward

Meeting

Sliced Roast Beef sourced from local £100 £100

butcher

Food (Potatoes, Vegetables, Yorkshire £150 £150

Pudding, Melon, Trifle, Gateau, etc)

Table covering, napkins, decorations, £100 £100

etc

Raffle prizes (to supplement donated £50 £50

prizes)




Jubilee Commemorative Gift £100 £100

Total £500 £500
Applicant: Allan Gratrix, Lunch Club Co-ordinator
Summary:

As part of a day of celebration marking the Queen’s Diamond Jubilee it is
intended to organise a celebration lunch for 90 people. This will take place on
Tuesday 5 June 2012 at Thurnby Lodge Community Centre.

Those attending will include local community volunteers and centre users.

Project: The Raven Youth Club Café
Amount:
Item Estimated | Request to
Cost Ward
Meeting
Equipment £100 £100
Stock £50 £50
Total £150
Applicant: Demi Hickenbotham and Chloe Easter, Thurnby Lodge Youth

Community Centre

Summary:

Please see the attached Business Plan (Appendix B1)

Project: Thurnby Ladies Circle — Networking Events

Amount:
Item Estimated | Request to
Cost Ward
Meeting
Organise and arrange 2 outings or events | £350 per £400
during the year event (£200 per event)




Part of accommodation cost

Cost £25.00 per month £300 £150

Total £550

Applicant:  Hajra Khote/Hajra Seedat

Summary:

Who are we?

A group of women living in the area who have decided to get together to
provide an opportunity for social interaction and support. There is a lack of
such facilities in the area and most of our families and friends live elsewhere in
Leicester.

At the moment there are 21 ladies on the email/phone contact list. They live in
the Thurnby Lodge, Netherhall and Scraptoft area. The list continues to grow.

What do we do?

We hold a coffee/tea event every third Saturday of the month. The first was
held in one of the ladies homes. The second was held at the Christchurch Hall,
the third at Thurnby Lodge and the fourth at the URC on Abbots Road South.

Between 12 -20 ladies turn up and there are usually about 8-10 children. The
event allows social networking and support.

Ladies are asked to bring along a snack and the organisers provide the
refreshments. To date we have relied on the generosity of two of the organisers
to meet the costs of hire on first two occasions. We now ask the ladies for a
small contribution towards costs of hire.

What we are asking for

We are asking for the Community Fund to provide a grant of £550 per annum
to enable the Group to undertake 2 outings a year and to help with meeting
accommodation costs. We would hope to arrange educational and cultural trips
for instance to relevant exhibitions at national museums as well as social and
leisure trips. Many of the women and families in the area are socially isolated.
We would hope to levy a small charge but this would need to be minimal to
avoid those with fewer means being disadvantaged.



12.

13.

c) the following grant has been approved by the Ward Councillors under the
fast track rules. Details are submitted for information:-

Project: Water Extension for Colchester Road Allotment Site

Amount:
Item Estimated | Request to
Cost Ward

Meeting

Pipes, taps and associated equipment £290 £290

Sand £60 £60

Paving stones £150 £150

Total £500 £500

Applicant:  Rowlatts Hill Allotment Society

Summary:

Another tap will be added to the top (southern) end of the 3’2 acre Colchester
Road site.

Plot holders at the top of the slope have difficulty in carrying water to their plots,
some being more than 100 metres away from the existing taps, so are
disadvantaged compared to other plot holders, who are much nearer the taps.
This has led to relatively poor cultivation of the plots at the top end of the site
and difficulties in letting them. It is anticipated that the provision of an extra tap
will overcome these problems.

The grant applied for does not include any installation costs.

The Society aims to have the work done by the end of March 2012, ready for
the growing season.

PATCH WALKS

A series of Patch Walks is being arranged. Further details will be available at
the meeting.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS



Help us to make improvements!

Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank
you.

For further information contact

Elaine Baker, Democratic Services Officer or Francis Connolly, Members Support
Officer, Leicester City Council, Town Hall, Town Hall Square, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG

Phone 0116 229 8806 / 8812
Fax 0116 229 8819

Elaine.Baker@leicester.gov.uk / Francis.Connolly@]leicester.gov.uk

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings




Appendix A

Your Community, Your Voice

Record of Meeting and Actions

6:00 pm, Monday, 30 January 2012

Held at: Thurnby Lodge Youth & Community Centre, Thurncourt
Road, LE5 2NG

Councillors in Attendance

| Councillor Luis Fonseca




INFORMATION SHARING - ‘INFORMATION FAIR’ SESSION

The following information stands were sited in the room. Members of the public
visited the stands and were given an opportunity to meet Councillors, Council staff
and service representatives.

The Prince’s Trust Care and Repair Service
Find out more about the work of the | Find out what services are offered
Princes’ Trust through this scheme
City Warden Service Police Issues
Talk to the City Warden about Talk to your Local Police about
issues in the Thurncourt Ward issues or raise general queries

Ward Councillors and General Information
Talk to your local councillors or raise general queries

At the conclusion of this informal session members of the public were invited to take
their seats and take part in the formal session of the meeting.



28. ELECTION OF CHAIR
The meeting was chaired by Councillor Fonseca.

Councillor Fonseca thanked those present for their attendance, and gave an
overview of some of the work he had undertaken within the ward since he was
elected to represent Thurncourt in May 2011.

29. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Wann.
30. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillors were asked to declare any interests they may have in the business on
the agenda and/or declare if Section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992
applied to them.

Councillor Fonseca declared a personal interest in respect of the Ward Community
Budget as he was a member of the Thurnby Lodge Community Association.

31. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED:
That the minutes of the meeting held on 24 October 2011 be confirmed
as a correct record.

32. THE PRINCE'S TRUST
This item was deferred to the next meeting.
33. UPDATE ON POLICE ISSUES

Inspector Danny Graham gave an update on policing issues in the Thurncourt Ward.
He explained that he and his team had undertaken a significant amount of work
within the Thurncourt Ward during recent months.

Within the last period, it was explained that 54 crimes had taken place within
Thurncourt and this compared favourably with the other wards within Spinney Hills
LPU.

In terms of individual crime date, it was reported that there had been 11 assaults
reported, 10 burglaries, 3 non —residential burglaries, 2 drug-related incidents, 9
thefts, 11 cases of domestic violence, 1 case of anti-social behaviour, 10 vulnerable
person incidents and 1 street robbery. In respect of the latter, it was pointed out that
such cases were rare in Thurncourt. Inspector Graham also stated that the
vulnerable person incidents in particular required a significant amount of policing
resource. He also informed the meeting that the burglary figure was high in light of



multiple incidents on Peters Drive. Inspector Graham again pointed out that this was
an infrequent occurrence, and sympathised with the concerns raised by the local
community affected. He explained that an application had been submitted to the
Community Meeting to seek funds for a burglary target hardening initiative, and that
this was to be considered at a later stage of the meeting.

Inspector Graham reported that there had been an anti-social behaviour problem on
Thurncourt Road in the autumn, and as a result, an operation was initiated, which led
to the problem being resolved. Similarly, work was undertaken to respond to a
series of complaints in relation to a number of fires being lit in the Sunbury Green
area. The meeting was informed that the police, the Housing Office and City
Wardens had worked together to successfully tackle this matter.

In terms of speeding traffic, Inspector Graham informed residents that a joint-
operation with Stoneygate ward commenced in December which led to a significant
number of fixed penalty notices being issued to offenders. It was also confirmed that
local PSCOs were now fully trained in respect of speeding operations.

It was reported that there had been several attempted burglaries on St Swithan'’s
Road, and as a result, two known offenders had been arrested and consequently
charged.

In light of the proposed march by the English Defence League (EDL) on Saturday 4
February 2012, Inspector Graham stated that the Police and the City Council had
released a joint statement announcing that both the EDL and United Against
Fascism (UAF) had been permitted to hold marches on this date and that carefully
planned routes had been devised, which would ensure that the two groups would be
kept apart to minimise the possibility of any level of public disorder. It was felt that
the marches would be easier to police than the static demonstrations which took
place in the City in 2010. Inspector Graham confirmed that as a result of the
marches, appropriate alterations would be made on the day in respect of bus routes
and general traffic flow.

In response to questions, Inspector Graham agreed to seek further information in
respect of progress made with the case surrounding the fatal accident on Colchester
Road and the murder case which took place on the estate.

34. CARE AND REPAIR SERVICE

Yakub Gangat, Care and Repair was present to provide information on the work of
the service. The Community Meeting were informed that the service was a charitable
agency which offered support and guidance to its customers. The service also aimed
to protect against rogue traders by having an approved list of 50 contractors who
carried out work for the service. It was noted that the service was funded by the
Council and from the ‘Supporting People’ organisation. Yakub explained that Care
and Repair also gave advice to people about the benefits they were entitled to.

A short video presentation was shown to residents which provided further details of
the services officered and how they positively affected customers.



35. HOUSING ISSUES

In the absence of officers from the Housing Office, Francis Connolly provided an
update in respect of following the Capital Receipt Initiatives which had been agreed
for the Thurncourt Ward.

e St Austell Road refurbishments — these works were close to completion. The
fencing, decking, dog walk and pagoda planting had been finished, and the
installation of the seating was the only outstanding element of this work.

e The fencing off either side of the access path to the property fronts on 88
Compass Road was now complete.

e The installation of the palisaded fencing on Whiston Close was now complete.
e The two open paled gates on Rockingham Close were now complete.

e Two ‘recycled plastic vandal-proof benches’ (Willowbrook View) — these had
been ordered and further guidance was awaited from the Police and TARA
members in respect of exact locations to be placed.

e Kbnee rail fencing for Kirmington Gardens — the order for this work had been
placed, but was currently on hold as repair work to the green was required
before it could be carried out.

e The knee rail fencing on Sunbury Green had been installed.

e Knee rail fencing — Roborough Green — officers had been asked to put this
work on hold due to a late objection following consultation. Officers were to
clarify at the next meeting whether this work would still be completed.

Councillor Fonseca welcomed the update, and was pleased that seven out of the
eight Capital works had progressed satisfactorily.

36. CITY WARDEN SERVICE

Nicole Powell and Charlotte Williams-Glover were present to provide an update on
issues in Thurncourt Ward. They explained how they had been installed as the
wardens for Thurncourt for the past month and also covered the Humberstone and
Hamilton and Evington wards.

Nicole explained that she had regularly visited the Thurnby Lodge Community
Centre to meet residents, and to date, had carried out approximately 20 ward
patrols. Additional meetings had taken place between themselves and Clir Fonseca,
the TARA and the Police beat team.

The City Wardens were currently dealing with twelve customer service requests for
the Thurncourt ward. The issues that they had been dealing with most recently
included:



e Problems with dog fouling on Willowbrook Walk and Longstone Gardens. In
an attempt to curtail this problem, warning letters and stickers had been
placed on lamp-posts. Nicole asked residents to inform her of exact times
and locations of such cases so that offenders could be issued with fixed
penalty notices.

e Issues in connection with skips on St Austell’s Road had now been rectified.

¢ An on-going investigation was taking place with regards to nuisance parking
on Wendy’s Close.

¢ Incidents of burnt rubbish outside the flats on St Austell’s Road had now been
resolved, as had problems with fly tipping on Uppingham Road.

Nicole stated that it was intended to hold monthly City Warden surgeries within the
ward to allow residents to discuss issues that they required assistance with.

Additional reports of dog fouling on Thurncourt Road were raised. The City Wardens
explained that information around the time and exact location of such offenses would
allow action against offenders to be pursued.

The City Wardens agreed to investigate reports of deposited asbestos outside the
Willowbrook Youth and Activity Centre.

Residents raised concerns around the amount of time that the City Wardens would
be based within Thurncourt. In response, Nicole stated that herself and Charlotte
had visited the ward each day since they commence their work in Thurncourt, though
it was acknowledged that information was required in relation to when they would be
working in the ward and how they could be contacted.

37. WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET 2011/12

Francis Connolly, Members’ Support Officer, gave an update on funding applications
that had been received.

It was explained that eight applications had been submitted prior to the agenda
despatch. It was made clear that both Councillor Fonseca and Wann had made
decisions in principle prior to the meeting, and these were confirmed as follows

1. Burglary Target Hardening Project — request for £700 from

Spinney Hill local Policing Unit and the City Council Community Safety
Team.

It was pointed out that a sum of £500 had been fast-tracked by
Councillors prior to the meeting, to allow crime prevention measures to be
fitted to the properties deemed as a priority in the ward.
AGREED: that the remainder of the application be supported.
2. Thurnby Lodge TARA - request for £2,276.60 for a Cinema Club

It was confirmed that Councillors were not supportive of the application in it's
current form, but encouraged the applicant to consider alternatives to the



proposed delivery of the project, and to look at purchasing equipment of a
lower value to that proposed. It was also requested that further information be
obtained in relation to the licensing requirements.

AGREED: that the application be refused in its current form.

Sunbury United Football Club — request for £400 for footballs and a new
strip

AGREED: that the application be supported.

The Tuesday Club Outing — request for £500 for a bus outing in
February or March for members of the Tuesday bingo club

In terms of this application, and for application (5) and (6), the applicants had
confirmed that the outings would not be confined to particular groups or
individuals, and that efforts would be made to attract different people to
partake in the outings.

AGREED: that the application be supported

Outing for the Friday Chit Chat Club — request for £500 to take members
of the club and groups using the Community Centre on a coach trip in
the spring.

AGREED: that the application be supported.

The Wednesday Club — request for £400 to support the cost of an outing
to the seaside, including lunch.

It was pointed out that this particular application was partly funded by the
Wednesday club.

AGREED: that the application be supported.

Redecoration of the Ocean Road Community Centre Main Hall — request
for £500 for paint and brushes.

It was explained that this work would be carried out by local volunteers,
subject to permission granted from Community Services.

AGREED: that the application be supported.

Thurnby Lodge Community Carnival 2012 — request for £3,000 from the
Community Carnival 2012

It was confirmed that the carnival would be held on Saturday 7 July 2012 at
Willowbrook Park, and it was estimated that the number of attendees would
eclipse 3,000. It was also reported that local youth groups would take a lead
role in the proposed activities.



It was confirmed that both Councillors were supportive of this application in
full, but that payment be put on hold until possible further bids in the current
financial year had been fully considered. It was confirmed by the applicant
that payment in the next financial year would not hinder the preparation of the
carnival.

AGREED: that the application be supported.
38. CLOSE OF MEETING

The meeting closed at 8:10pm.



Appendix B1

The Raven Youth Centre
Business Plan for proposed Café

Put together by: Demi Hickenbotham & Chloe Easter

«  Name: The Raven Café
Proje.cf +  Monday and Thursday evenings
. 6.45-815pm
« A café selling food and drinks to young people
whilst at the youth centre.
«  £150 one off single payment
= . 90 equipment
Costing's R
«  £60 for stock which when sold will be replenished
«  Non -profitable
« If small profit made it will go fowards an end of
year Trip or invested into the youth centre.
«  Aprons (to be bought) worn at all times
Hygiane «  Supplying an't'i—ba.:-:'rer’ial cleaner/detergent/tea
towels/ cloths/ wipes/handwash
« Food stored in a lockable cupboard and in the
fridge
+ 4 staff (young people) and 2 youth workers
! . ta basi
S'I‘affmg On a rota basis
+ 2 staff (young people) and 1 youth worker each
week,




tock Ideas

Hot Chocolate

Pizza
Cupcakes
Cookies
Crisps
Fruit
Milkshakes

Breakfast/snack
bars

Tea and coffee/
cappuccinos /Latte

To be served plain or with cream and
marshmallows .

To be made once a month on a cook day.

Checking the calorie content
To be served every week
Strawberry, banana, chocolate made fresh

Variety of bars to be offered, some healthy
some chocolate

To be served white or black

(decaffeinated to be offered)

Juice Sugar free squash

Cakes Variety of either freshly made or brought ones
served

Soup } Food of the day to be done now and again

Pasta

Rewards We intend to offer incentives for young people

in the group to earn rewards which will be
turned in Café Tokens which can then be spent
in the café.




	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	11 WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET 2011/12

